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From: Jack Goldberg

To: Brian Holian, Cheryl Khan, Daniel Holody, Edmun...

Date: Thu, Jan 11, 2001 8:21 AM i
Subject: Re: ARB Sheet for IP-2 SG Issue

(Resent only to corrrect typo in 50.5 cite)

In order to further assist you in evaluating this issue, here is a summary of the issue as learned during the
IP2 SG Lessons Learned Task Group project:
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Please coordinate the next ARB meeting on this with me and attach this e-mail to the ARB Disposition
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Record just distributed.

>>> Sharon Johnson 01/10 4:25 PM >>>
Attached



